San Joaquin Valley College

Central Administrative Office
Visalia Auditorium
\\. 11/5/2018

A PRIVATE JUNIOR COLLEGE

10:00-10:15 Welcome, Nick Gomez

Birthdays & Anniversaries, Anthony Romo
10:15-10:30 FRED Factor, Sumer Avila
10:30-10:45 Department Introductions, Carole Brown
10:45-11:00 Communication Survey Results, Scott Hagar
11:00-11:30 SJVC Strategy, Nick Gomez
11:30-12:00 Ember Education Updates

12:00 Adjourned




Central Administrative Office

Quarterly Meeting
11/5/18




FRED Factor

* Presentation of Awards


https://www.bing.com/videos/search?q=fred+factor+video&view=detail&mid=98FBD40801C44223EBEF98FBD40801C44223EBEF&FORM=VIRE

From: Sumer Avila

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 7:56 PM
To: Central Admin Office

Subject: CAO Quarterly Meeting Follow-up

Hello,

Thank you for joining us this past Monday for our quarterly CAO meeting. We appreciate
your time and input. The presentation is attached with links to the videos (FRED Factor
and Carole’s team). We are pleased to announce the following individuals were
recognized for their Fred-like behaviors:

Terry Zamudio
Debbie Huss
Florencia lbarra
Tracey Fulleylove
Annette Austerman
Pat Fox

If you attended the meeting, please click on the link below and complete the brief
survey. We value and appreciate your feedback.

http://survey.sjvc.edu/index.php?r=survey/index&sid=877791

Thank you,

Senior Management


Matthew.Wall
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